Roll Call.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
DECEMBER 2, 2021
6:00 P.M.

Approval of minutes — October 7, 2021

(1) D-1221-15

(2) D-1221-16

(2) D-1221-17

Time of Adjournment.

Nix Holdings, LLC is requesting Landscape Review for the
property located at 300 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this
request is for a new landscaping plan. The property is owned by
Nix Holdings, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Waffle House, LLC is requesting Architectural Review &
Landscape Review for the property located at 1492 Columbiana
Rd. The purpose of this request is for renovation to an existing
building. The property is owned by Waffle House, LLC and is
zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

City of Vestavia Hills Fire Dept. is requesting Architectural
Review for the property located at 3201 Morgan Dr. The purpose
of this request is for a new structure. The property is owned by the
City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES

OCTOBER 7, 2021

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman

Jeff Slaton
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: David Giddens

Rip Weaver

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

MOTION

D-1021-14

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for September 2, 2021 were presented for approval.

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for September 2, 2021
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2" was by Mr. Ellis. Motion as carried on
a voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Pugh — yes
Mr. Slaton— yes Mr. Ellis — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

LANDSCAPING REVIEW

RW Development LLC is requesting Landscape Review for the
property located at 2700 Vestavia Forest Dr. The purpose of this
request is for a new subdivision entrance. The property is owned by
RW Development LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a subdivision

entrance.

John Mark Rives was present to explain the plan.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes

The Board agreed with a suggestion.

MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review with he,lock replacing cedar for the
property located at 2700 Vestavia Forest Dr. was made by Mr. Pugh.
Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Pugh — yes
Mr. Slaton— yes Mr. Ellis — yes
Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 2



DRB Application
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: I\(ix H‘OLr‘bi/UBS,r LLC.
Address: 3¢0 ﬂ/{ofu‘réaav\ fey HWY
VEsmavia  H u_ca A "35216
Phone #: 205-94L5-163Y Other #: 205- §7(-2549L

E-Mail: (’_L\("- = @ knmo \L"‘ ea-:.‘\,, oA
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section I;J/[ust Be Cor/npleted)
Name: De. MeLissa N

Address: 300 MoiwT6emfl v Hhoo

VEsmvia Has AL 35216
Phone #: 208 - $N-2892 Other #: 208-999-4Y39 3

E-Mail: e ’?S‘Su . Nix @ j’w““l conn
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 300 MoriTeomély MHwy  UEstavia Huwes AL
Street Address 4 4 - !
382 10¢

Subdivision name, Lot # Block #, etc.
IIl.  REASONS FOR REQUEST:

Preliminary Review
Landscape Review
Architectural Review
Final Review of Materials
Other - Explain

N Lo~




DRB Application
Page 4
IV. PROCESS:

1. New Building

2, Renovation of Existing Building

3. New Landscape Plan ;

4. Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan ‘ .

7. Other - Explain QL;A(J I’) A '“’”‘j
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by

the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies
allowed). *

/M£IM/ Q/Ml z 1011’1'/7/1

Owner S{énan;re'/lf&re J

Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this M*h day of ﬁd‘(‘k@\/ , 20 ZI )

(N\\(“ w wcum Michelle Mcintyre

Notary Public U Notary Public, Alabama State At Large

My Commission Expires Sept 14, 2022
. . ' 4%
My compmission expires l -
day ofﬁqlk;mkzu 2027




W

¥ s s s 8 3 3 3 8 3 g2 ey woREEE S
AR R TR IR TR Tl (REL R PR m%
e T
L UL PR L PR THR R aighiﬂ% I I A L
5 tg, i3o niadl S T P 2§f 13 o4y IME LIS L HRH i
Hppuighatah BRI H e gold on
e il gy ———
| Plifpe il wihddntha thn Jdtei . & b
TR B I U al'rg e
Nkt R 25 i § H %% T
s, 3y 33 3° BRIt fe 4% i° 2igdge 2 H 3
L L PR (O ER L | Lo ¢ ¢ 32
MR E%* IR il i
i <] LU =‘§§ TR 3 i %%if 2 i % § 15k
i AL PRy PER D& it
H
33
H .
35 Bl L, g
- S = %1n
éﬁﬁoaﬁig Eaep PR 25
5 ’%ifﬁgig ’;ig d e 5§ 508
e BRI
33 C § 255 3¢ 2;3;3
s B F N\ e
'§ 2
g
i
; l‘ =R 9@ O wd n@o e
| sedyanigsill
|| haet it
LB
i 3
Eggi §
I
\\ i
e g EE T R 0 e
g 27 §¢8; 7 §3237 §E° a 2338.3 %. 5838 <53 3
§§§§ R g %gsg ® ©0 . %? 4 5;5; §:§§;;:.:§§§%§2 gsg
i b i g B bl &
il R i il g
sie § Leic 2eS & L s yitgoepiadzadipizile &5
I 5353435 HHL S il
i I el 1Al O R §
;EQ gi %: 3 iigi §§§ § £3s ;i a‘é* b 52 il i a‘?ii? Eglg_
S iyl & il
gtk by sl B oambaminile
SR RO T 4 Raiihidia
Py Eih b 5; : i huluinbibedy
Pl Rk H b fd T
U S FE
ca PRODUCTION | REVIEW REVIsIONS CARR & ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC.
M| tevoomenne e e o L e i
& |+ "™ 300 MoNTGOMERY HiHWAY e 5 e ST EATRSAENTR
S| et el Bl e B
= s e = EEmusEs
ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY sl -




woc T N §u§.._ pos
/ < P >AfG 1095005 i
— oy oy
anoo 05— % wwo O e w*ﬁ ® Om&w«mw.%.% &
) ™oz NITMLII0N0T | vy /ﬁ ﬂl‘ 00 4040001
SN oL = 1| —
N m * S
R M_ s,
.ﬁ. PO Y]
i : :
A w
i - door

mom - Zoys e | @l' ﬁx.u\r)b
_P\uﬂ o?_ﬁ

0000000000 fr




DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
I APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: \Weeae e, \we = Butcy Bawe
Address: G119 (o FMJV\(/D[ Dave
Novats, GA 20041
Phone #: &0’22@ B %(0% ~ Other #: _
E-Mail: o U~ Livve \mff\l\/\«)-/% v~
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Waaatd W\J\E (NG - BuTLy EK\N’.
Address: CAY\ RV\)\AID\ Vvt
Navoaly, G 2081
Phone #: ’rl"’N-ZZio = m Lo Other #:
E-Mail: AT @ Wt Lo
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: Canoweemnt DEIoN (5200 - \NeoE [awee

Address: V20 Rishw CIRLLE_, Cuiie  &ya 300
Yauam, AL 3S124

Phone #: lOC - 403 - 489 Other #:

E-Mail: Wade @edq alolodwd v~

II.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

rocation: 4472 (Numbisna €ad, Vetova Wil AL 35210

Street Address

Pral IO 29 00 61 2 000 022001

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #. etc.

i1,

REASONS FOR REQUEST:

Preliminary Review
Landscape Review
Architectural Review
Final Review of Materials
Other - Explain

HEEE




DRB Application
Page 4

IV.  PROCESS:

1. - New Building
2. [ X| Renovation of Existing Building
3, New Landscape Plan
4. | Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is ‘% - % .

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that [, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

sl iots bl

Ownes . Signarure/Date Repe muifh?!?{gem (if any)/dae
ROLLLLLLTT
Given under my hand and seal “o“:l ‘DU\NNE o,
this _1#*day of Novgmber 202} . 2:_9 """ ~%%,
&/ .

Nq(an Public

7 oTA X
e (P
s

I . C o
My commission expires tb_/ggg-l- Ie2e23- o n.,,,,clm o

day of 3o AN




DRB Application
Puge 5

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or owner
representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent the
project to the committee.

General: Provide three copies and one digital copy (pdf format) of all drawings or plans
required below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be
turned in with the application. Drawings shall be folded to size 8 /2” by 11”.

1. Architectural Review

a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.

b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.

c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.

2. Landscape Review

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces, sidewalks,
buffers, site lighting and details, etc. ’

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and
caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container size.
Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of parking
spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



‘ «0-11=.8/1 :3VIS
10¢ Ol 438W3AON ONINMV TVLIW WVIS ONIANVLS d3d

9NIATING VIDSV4 3d01S 3IS¥IATY ‘ANVH L1437

IV 'STIH VIAVLSIA
799 LINN

SSNOH =1ddVM A=ISOd0Ed

TIVMNMN ADO0 T1T4d OUNO-

Sows

44V.9€L

TAVMNMN SSs V19D DONO aNd HDLZIals

3SNOH FTddVM "3SNOH F1ddVM
U] M ] I

LILT IT 1]




000

On L33

]
z
H
#
2
]
&
?
¢
s
2
[}
g
H
2
3
6

103r08d

avod YNVIGNNT0D
3SNOH FTd4YM

EAINEETY

NOLLY001 10308

¥3N00
IV 'STIH VIAVLS3A

31vg

QYOX VNVIBWNTOD - Z5004YM
113 avo)|

QvOX YNVIBWNT0D - Z50043YM
ON 103

A8 43%0THO

A8 NMYXQ

L20ziS0/LL
891

anssi|

NOISIAT:

XXXX/XIX - LINd3d ¥04 d3nssl

(SY3IHLO AG) STIV.LIA ONILNVId 11
(SY3IHLO A8) NV1d ONILNV1d 041
NV1d LNOAV13LIS 010

¥3IN0D 009

X3ANI L133HS

V1d 'L1IHOLIMd INYNA LOVINOO S"Td 'WYHONINNNO AINAOY :1OVINOD 3'd 'AYIMOTIAYM :LOVINOD

2502-286 (502) 8516-€07 (502) 8516-€07 (502)
2v2Se TV "WYHONINYIE $ZL5€ TV "WYH13d 215 TV "WYH13d
00Z# Yxivd JONIAINO¥d 0004 I10HI0 dOHSIE 02} T10HIO dOHSIE 02)
“ONI ‘0IaNLS NOISIA WANIANNOYIANS  OT1°'dNOYO NOISIA ONIYIINIONS 071 °dNOYO NOISIA ONIYIINION
1031IHOHV 3dVOSANYT dOAINENS H33INIONT TIAID

ddvod M3IATH NOIS3d

NVE HOLNE :LOVINOD
890£-92€ (022)
1L00E VO 'SSOMOMON
3AINA VIONVNIS 9865
ONI '3SNOH J144vM

H3INMO

STI1IH VIAVLS3A 40 ALIO -d04 d3dVdddd

‘S'L'N
dVIN ALINIOIA

A VIILSIM,

QY0¥ YT AL —

TV ‘STTIH VIAVLS3IA
dvod VNVIFINNTOD €20€

NOILVAONLSd 4SNOH F144VM

d04

SLINIINNDOAd NOILODNHLSNOD TIAID




¥ o1 = wour T
( 1ams N1 )

TTVIS DIHAVID

103r08d

avod YNVIGNN10D
JSNOH FTd4VM

1001 103104

VAVEYTY ‘STIIH VIAVLSIA

NoL

NV1d LNOAVT 3LIS J
3 13305

31vg

QvOX YNVIBWN 0D - Z50043YM
113 avo)|

QVOX YNVIBNNT0D - Z60043YM
ON 103

A8 G3%0THO

A8 NMYQ

L20ziS0/kL
891

anssi|

NOISIAT:

XXXX/X/X - LINY3d H04 a3nssi
NOILONYLSNOD H04 LON

iy,

5

Y

x

aNZO31 LNOAVT AUS

N

NOLLYIHOANI
NV ON
NV1d 36¥OSONV1 335

N e—
38 0L X4OM ON /

(11¥130 335) (dAL) dOLS TF3HM
VNYLS 3STIOH T

NOLLY/O4NI ONLINYTd
ONY ONIQ33S 104
NY1d 3dYOSONY1 33

V\\\\Yw : }

% ® (130 338) (A1) dO1S T33HM } \L
/ 53049 DN / (GHYONYLS 3SNOH T L

AYT3A0 ON

QW,(/

31V 40 ONIGNOd ON ONY.

NOLLISNV2L HLOOWS HLIM

0¥ L00Y NI QIHNO33¢ IN3W3/Yd ONILSIX OL 3L
38 0L YHOM ON

~

/

(11v130 335) ONIAIILS \

QN TOBIAS ONDRAY YOY

(1v130 335)
VMSSOHO

NYIIS303d &

ONIAYA LTVHdSY

ONIAVd ILFHONOD

(S11¥130 YNOLLIQQY %04
SNVId TVNLO3LIHONY 336
ACONYD ONITING G3S0d0Md

(11v130 338)
ANV NN VY

(1v130338)
MVMIIS YT §

8410 ONLLSIX3 0L 3L

o o olf

R
S
N
(V130339 8 ]| —| —| ——
QN0 ¥IOVIH.H R, Ik
(130 336) [4AL) doLS T33HM :
(YYONYLS 3SNOH I144YM (v130338) % 3  E— e B o 7
diiva NN S
- /I, T (130339
\ s 7 e - 3 B4NO ¥3AY3H .9
b - NOLLYWIO:N| ONILNYTd
~ NV
A s 308V LHON HOXOd
NV 'SNOILO3NNOD

HLIMHSYA NYO ONLLSIX3 -

3NN YRS dALY

avoy YNVIGNNT00




ze NaN03S (21503 +waa) 2l ‘opnig ubisaq , z b /G2 34} 0L PIOS 0 Pasn ‘PaoNpo.da) 3q 10U Ifeys SBUIEI U] ‘OIpMIS UBisaQ eUaWUOIAUT 1202 BUAdo) &
HIBUNN 133HS

uejd bunueld

RELIUNE:

9600-1202 “ON D3I0¥d
&0 I
L) NVHO
Wapug avenq YN 1D3108d
Avs £
1202 'S JoquBnoN ]

Ps PIoS PSPIOS PoS epnug 614, UolAep Uopouk)

STOAURJSIH

weding 204 W€ ‘ssei) Kiyniy prop) auym Prop) uyp, suelide> eBsaquayny

wed g Y0 W28 wniados0n puoweig ading Bueyg, asuauyp wneiadoioy

weld Ing Y0,y W28 fjoH wiodappoay Juodaipaa, nuso) o)

wed 4 20§ ds 81~ 1 Koy uodney yremg RUEN, RUOYUOA X

SNl weding 7 AjoH essue) ESSU, BINUI0>

sqnuys

.9 01 pagu] Sapea1 feua) Buoas peat I3 1 2 aishion 504 QLS 31503, Efenuale X 0]
punost 01 3 - AloH pazp0 PuBIBRl, PUGAY X9y
sy

Speway owe uouwo) RN DS
FINAIHIS VIYILVW INVId

~— ATIOH INIOJ3 033N - 12
KTIOH NOANVA J4VMa - £2
SSYYO KTHNW GNOT) FLIHM - 82

ATIOH YSSI¥WD - 21

Isa(q buuasauibug

SSYY9 KTHNW GNOT) 3LIHM - 6

&
w
15§
=
O
=
o
=
2
o
i)
=
o

dno.ry ub

peoy BUBIGUIN|O) UO 3SNOH SjeM

peoy eueiqunjoy

TOTOTOT0N0)

; T { ¥ m@e@ﬁc
wmsuzzzzgeugx;.m_|\\Aﬂ S O

ATIOH Y3LS04 - b —

L989-€2T S0z oneq
vivB-SBS-S0z  aueng
LUOD' GBMOUISPO MMM

4 ATIOH 31504~ |
ATIOHVSSIEYD - ¥}
WNTY13JOYCT ONOWVIG 3ddiNd - 52 ATIOH NOANVA JHVMQ - ¥}

ATIOH GNVIVO - § \ // WTV13d0Y0T ONOWVID F1dund - £

WVI3d0HOT ONOWVIG 1déind 8 —— —— ATIOH INIOd31033N 81

sinpeiyoiy adeospue
Buipuikep g aBeubis
ubisaq uspIen
Buiuue|d 3§
oipmg ubisaq
|eauswiucIAug




2r2 NANDIS
I
HIRUON 133HS

sjiejaq bunueld

+3ULLEHS

9600-1202 “ON D308d
aa QMY
Ll £
VPG auEng YINWH D308
s 0§
1202 '5 329NN e
SNOISIA3Y

Isaq buuaauibug

&
141
159
=
Y
=
&
=
2
o
2
3
g

peoy BUBIqUIN|O) UO 3SNOH S|eM
dno.ry ub

1969622502 “eneq
vive-se5S0z  ovena

WO GaMIUISPE MMM
sinpeyyay edeospue
Buipuike) g abeubis
uBisaq uspIen
Buiuue|q a1is

olpng ubisaq
|ejuawuoliAug

'SdN-dOd . 38 OL TV SvaUY
0OS NI G31¥007 SAVEH 'SdN-dOd .2} 38 OL 3¥Y SA38 BNUHS NI SAV3H NOLLYORI TIV 2L
"NOLLONYLSNOD 40
3SOTO 1V NOLLIGNOO M3N 3XiI1 ONV ¥3QO0 ONINNOM LO343d NI 38 TIVHS NOLLYORAI TIV 91
“HHOM 0 NOLLNOIX3 HO4 GINDT 013 'SISNION ‘SLINId TIVNIVLEO "SIILRHOHLNY
ONINYZA0O ANY A8 GINSSI SNOLYINOTY ONYSIA0D OL WHOSNOD TIIM SRIOM TIV ‘5L
"3SN SHINMO ¥04
AQVd GNV NVITO ‘V3N SAVET ONV NOLTTdNOD ONINMOTI0S STVRIZAVIV NOLLOMEASNOD
'$530X3 ONY JLSYM 'SIH830 TIV ALY3JOHd SHINMO 340 40 3S0dSI ANV dNNVTD ‘1
ALITIBISNOAS 3 SHOLOVHINOO JHL 38 TIVHS 3NIT¥3.YM OL NOILOINNOD ‘€L
“HOLONANOO ¥3dd0D ‘QII0S TTONIS 4N pL “ON ‘ZuIM HITHNINAS ONIIM TONINOD ‘Zh
“MINMO SHL HLIM ¥ITIONINOD HL 40 NOLYOOT SHL IIYNIGNO0D L
‘INIWIHINOIY SIHL IAYISEO OL FUNIV4 HO4
Q3LNVHO 38 T1IM 3ORd LOVIINOD NI FONVHO ON ‘NOILONYLSNOO OL HORd SILLIILLN TV
40 NOLLYOO NV JONISTid JHL SV TI3M SV SNOLLIGNOD HONS TIV AI4IA 'NMOHS SOHL
WOY AMVA AV SNOILIONOD 3LIS ‘NOLLONYLSNOO ONRING QYW SNOLLYOIJIGOW 01 3na ‘01
"S3NOZ 3UVHVA3S NO 38 TIVHS
¥INOOANNOUD ANV ‘SBNYHS ‘00S ‘INOZ NMO ¥I3HL HLIM G3AIAONd 38 TIVHS HOV3
STVANNY ONY ‘SONLLNVTd M3N 3AN3S OL 03MIND3Y SV G3LSNFAY 38 TIVHS NOLLYORRI TIV 6
“WNWININ 2L 40 HLd3a
R Y S S NI P W 1, O S0 QU B N A1 {5
NOLLYOII¥3A ¥Od LO3LHOHY 3dYOSANY] A4ILON ‘394300 VIHY ONLINYId TWNAINGNI
NSN3 OL LNIWIOV1d OL HOIMd NOILVLS HOVS ¥Od SQV3H NOLLYORYI LNO AT
“SONIMYNA FHL AS OZMINDIA
W3LSAS NOLLYOII FHL "INMO SHL OL AHOLOVASILYS HINNVIV Y NI ‘NOLIYAIdO
40 AQVZ ONV 3131dINOO ‘ONILSAL ONV ONITIVISNI 'ONIHSINYNA 804 ANVSSIOIN
STVANICIONI NV STOIAY3S ‘LNIWIND3 'SIONVITddV ‘STVINELYW 408V TIV IAINO¥d
'ALNV2HYM ¥VIA INO ¥ HIONN GH3N00 38 TIVHS WILSAS NOLLYORIMI
"SNOLLIGNOO 3.IS %3d GFMINDIY SY ONIAFTTS TIV 4O T1BISNOASIA S| HOLOVIINOD FHL
*013 "¥ITIONINOO ‘SAVZH ‘Idlid ‘S334 ‘dVL ONIANTONI WILSAS
a 313 ¥O4 T18ISNOJSIY S| HOLOVIINOI HL

~

€

*SINIWIUINDIY A1ddNS ¥IMOd IHL ¥O J18ISNOSIY S| HOLOVHINOD IHL 'Z
‘AYYSSIOIN SV HOLYINOI HO/ANY SIATVA 'SVIH ONLLYSNSIWOO

3NSS3Md 30NTONI 'NOLLONYLSNOD OL HORid FUNSSIUd QIMINDIY AN L

“03033S 38 0L SVANV NI 'SSVA9 4O ONVLS 01108 3AIAO¥d OL GIHINOIY SV HO TN
G33ISOMAAH ¥O LV MYALS “H3LYM 'HOTNW MYLS 3AINOHd TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL 'SZ
“30V49 SNOIAFHd
OL 308 11 SV INIWI1LLIS ¥314V IAVHO GIHSINIA OL NOLLYT3Y JNVS ¥v38 OL 8NAHS '¥2
"STVINILYW ANV SHOM TIV 4O ALNVRNVM HINON Z1 3AIAONd TIVHS HOLOVMINOD ‘€2
‘G3LON 3SIMHIHLO LON SVIdV a38¥N1SIA TIV MVELSINID ‘TC
“4IUNLOVANNYIN 3HL AS GIANIWWOOIY 3L 3HL LY
$1378V1 NOILYZITI143 WHOINOV HLIM ONLLNYTd 40 JWLL LV STTOH ONLINYId T1V ANIWY *1Z
“GOREAd FINVHYNS 40 ON3 LV SDAVLS ANV STHIM AND TIV IAOWIY 02
*31V1S ONIMIMOTH ¥ NI GIINVTd 38 TIVHS HOT00 TYNOSV3S ‘6L
“3903 dSI¥O 'LVANV WHOH OL H.d30 . OL SO38 ONILNY1d TIvV40 3903 3LVAVOX3 '8k
"ONIQTING WO¥4 LNO .21 WNWINIW GILNYId 38 TIVHS SYIAOOANNOND
“TIVMONIQTING 40 3OV 430 .98 G3INVId 38 TIVHS ONLNV 8NHS 30 MO¥ 0V "L
“S30VdS ONDRIVA LV 8YND 40 OVE ANV
"SYTVM "SNMV 1V 3NI1038 ANIHIE .52 WOVIINIW 03NV Id 38 TIVHS SENYHS 30 MO LNOX4 ‘oL
"ONIOAI8 OL ¥ORd GIADHdIAY 38 LSNN HOIHM TVND3 HIFHL HO SIHISUNN GIA0HddY
1¥ HOLOVMINOD FHL A8 Q310071 38 TIVHS TYINILYIN LNV1d NIWIOTJS ANV STIHLTIV ‘5L
“TVRIZLYW DINVOUO %05 ONV TI0SAOL %05 40 ONILSISNOO
SUNLXIN TIOSV HLIM G31NVId 38 TIVHS SYINOOGNNOHS GNV 'SITL ‘SBNEHS
TIV NMOYO ¥3NIVINOO ¥O G3ddvTdNE ONY G3TIVE 38 TIVHS TVINILYIN INVd TIV b1
“ONI ‘NIWAYISHON NVORIIWY FHL AS G3HSIT8N SV JOO0LS AYISUNN HOJ STUVANVLS
NYOIIINY. 40 3NSSI INFHHND IHL NI G3NISIA SY ALITYND SSYAHNS HO TWND3 TIVHS
SINV1d 'SISVASIA ANV 'SLOISNI ANNINI WOXH T34 38 TIVHS ANV 031403dS S3LLFINVA 40
IVOIAL HLMOYD HLIM SNIWIO3dS ONIMOUO SNOHODIA ‘G3NH0S TI3M 38 TIVHS SINVTd ‘€l
‘HOTNW G314193dS
40 ¥3AV GI1LLIS .£ V¥ HLIM GIHOTNI 38 TIVHS SLid 3341 ONV SG38 ONLINVT TIV ‘2L
"M3INY LOILIHONY 3dVOSANYT
¥3d GIMOTIOd ONV 03d0T3AIA 38 TIVHS IWIOFA NOLIVOMddY NI ONV ¥3ZITILY3S
‘8Y1 ONILS3L A8 G31S31 108 IAVH TIVHS Sv3yY (030008 ¥0 03a33S) NLTIV "L
“SNV1d 3HL NI SSIMMIHLO
@314193dS SSIINN *.€ 40 H1d3A WNIINIW Y OL TI0SJOL 3AIFO3Y TIVHS Sy3uv (a30a0S ¥0
a30339) NLTIV 9 40 HLIIA WNWINIW Y OL I0SJOL JAIFOZ TIVHS SYIUY SNHS TIV 04
‘NOLLYTIVLSNI 40 31vQ WO¥4 ¥V3A TIN4 3NO 304 ‘A0S
WO/ONV 0335 ONIGNTON! “IYRIZLYW LNVId ONY SHOM T7¥ FILNVHVND TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 6
“3SN SHINMO MO
AQYEM ANV NVITD ‘YN AV ONY NOLITTHINOD ONIMOTIOH STYINIIVIN NOLLONMISNOD
'$S30X3 ANV 3LSVM ‘SI¥830 TIV ALYIONd SHINMO 340 40 3S0dSIa ANV dNNYITO '8
‘SYIUY
ANVd TTV NI H3LVHO HO 3dOTS %Z ONIQINON HOH JIEISNOASIY 38 TIVHS HOLOVMINOD “L
"M3IAZY SIHL HO4 HOLOVMINOD JHL A8 G3LVIOLNY ANV NIAIO 38 GINOHS
3OLLON ¥NOH b2 WNWINIW ¥ ‘M3IA3Y ¥04 1OILIHONY 3dVOSONV AJLLON NV ONLINY1d
OL ¥ORid SHNOH 87 SINMA3E LNO AV ANV SNOLLYOOT 331 IHVLS TIVHS HOLOVHINOD
FLERYY]
3HL LNOHONOYHL JNIL ANV 1V ‘SNY1d 3STHL A8 G31dWI HO GILONYLSNOD YHOM
O TVRITLVW INV1d ANV L33 OL LHORN 3HL SIAYISIY LOTLIHONY FdVOSANYT IHL
“S3ON3YIHIA ANV 1¥OdFH ANV LNILNI
NOIS30 133N 0L 03MNOIY SV SALINVND JAIAO¥d ONLINVId ONINNIOIE O 0Rid
/38 ONLLNV1d IVINELVW LNV Td TIY AJIN3A OL HOLOVMINOD
“LNIWIHINOIY
SIHL 3AY3SEO OL FUNTIV4 HOd GILNVYO 38 TTIM FORId LOVHINOO NI ZONVHO
ON NOLLOVASILYS SIH OL SNOLLIGNOO HONS TTV AdIN3A OL HOLOVHLNOD "NMOHS 3SOHL
IO AMVA AVIN SNOLLIGNOD LIS "NOLLONHLSNOD ONINNG 30VW SNOLLYOIIGOW 013Na
K 340438 S3LLIILN 1 ONLISIX3 TIV ONILYOOT
04 FTEISNOJSIY 38 'NOLLOZLOMd NMO SIH HOH “TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD ‘SNOLLIGNOD
ONLLSIX3 HLIM T3SAIH LNIVNDOV OL ¥3GHO NI NOLLY TIVLSNI ONV NOLLONYLSNOO
3dVOSONY OL HORId NOLLOTASNI LIS FHL HO4 T18ISNOIST 38 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD
"SINIL TIV LV LIS NO SONIMVYA 3ZIS TIN4 IAVH TIVHS HOLOVHINOD

]

“

<

@

“d

S3LON ONILNV1d TVHINIO

9IB9S 01 JON

‘aos
HON3YLHLIIA .€
HOIW —

‘005 ¥04 dO¥a .1
313 ‘BHND ‘ONIAVA N T9M

(2u1's03 *v'a0) *2ul ‘oipniS ubiSaQ [IUSLILCIAU 4O UOISSILRA USHLIM SS3.dX3 ) JNOUHM PIOS JO Pasn ‘Paonpoidal 3q Jou Ifeys sBuwesq Suj ‘oipmig ubisaq eYBWUOIUT |20 WBUAd) B)

"LOFLIHOYY IdVISANV IHL A8 G3A0O¥UddY 38 LSNIN SINISAUNN TYNOLLIAAY
02068 Buieqely ‘Jowssseg

0E.8-G1LSE BUWECEY ‘Ol[eABUOp NISISLOlZ  ssaippy [eoishud
L} kemubiH 52621 :ssesppy [eashud Woo'suvejededsieIDUop :sefes.
woo'ewBBAusef sopes 1668-18Y (502) xed
S5€1-599 (502) :suoyd 1251-22Y (502) 000
SWEVA AITIVA NIIID SWYVA 3dvoS VIOL
E0L9€ Eweqely 'ew|es SSeuppy
uinos g1 Py Aunog 0zL ‘earshud 9590€ B161099) “B0IUOK SSaIppy
1296228 (v€€) 2l “Py sBuuds pog 026¢ Hedishyd
£902-€1E (veE) 0 wouBuudspuri@BuNdspiog oS
9L16:68 (+E€) sauoydoloL £088-292 (022) xed
¥905-8¥8-008-1 eaug oL 9616292 (022) #0
ANVAWOD 3381 NOILVINY 1d "ONI"A93SHNN SONAS a10a
105€ Bwegely.

Peoy A8ifeA UEIPU| 00L

1280 e1B:009 ‘doysig EEEata

Py SBUUDS 900 0061  (SSEIPPY [B0ISAUG eueqely weybuuuig

wod'soanpelesDsales _£e/28e 308 0

825v-602 (902) oo seeRINMDSoRS

6186-692 (902) XV43THL-998-L

1689-8YE-998-1

%

THOITA

SAISYNN A3IAOYddYV 40 L

3JE9S OLION
|lejeQ bupueld poomxog

3avH98NS ONLLSIXA
“I0SdOL JALVN HLIM TIHOVE

MVILS 3N

1OVAINOD GNVH NV TIVELOOY
¥3AO0 1ON 108 OL d TVRELYW
930N318 35007 TINd ANV 3aWH0
ONIGNNONYNS IAOBY .57 GOOMXO8
3HLINVId I0S4OL a3O0VE ANV
¥3413H SRINIYN GIANTNE 0 .5

VNG 40
£/1 dOL IAOW3Y 'SSYW 1105 8 1OOY

8}e3s Of N

‘ONNOW JUNLXIWIOSIOL
GILOVANCD ALLHON LHOIZH 'NIN .9

“UNLXIN TN0SIOL HLM TIDIOVE
“3Qv¥98NS ONILSIA

SUVHD GIHSINI SOV P ALDNVS
HONW

(YOS KLLHON) GINOWIY
¥INIVLNOD- SSVA 1105 % 100Y

3L
50 ¥AUNID 1V dVTHNG /M NILSV4
A134ND3S 'IQVAO HSINI4 OL ITONV.
<5 XO¥ddY 1 HSINI4 GILNIVY
NIZUO YUV /M IIVIS & X.Z XaZ

TUNLXIN 1105 QRVERI
'SSYW LOOY AJISVS ALLHOIM
GNV ¥3NIVINOD 3AON3Y
‘IQVO GIHSING

HOINN

“SIHONVAE ¥O
SYINNNY GIOVAYA INON

f1€150 BUjUe|d auld Jour]

©IE9S OL 10N
°@ Bunue|d Jaroopunoin

‘GNNOW JUNLXIN TI0Sd0L
GALIVANTD ALLHOT LH NIN .5

“JNLXIN TI0SIOL HLM TIIHOVE
‘30vi08Ns X3

30WHD G3HSINIY

“3QV¥D GIHSINI JA0BY b ¥IINVS

“HIIW
‘AUNG ANV TIVE
40 /1 dOL WO¥S dVTNG IACKZY

51e3s 01 10N .

112y2Q Bupue|d qniys Jouiejuod

‘aNnoW
WNLINTIOSIOL GIUOVINOD
KILHOI 1HOI3H NIN .9

UNLAN UOSIOL HLM TIHIVE
“UI¥YIS ALLHOM) GINCNTY
¥INIVINOD- SV 1108 % 1O0Y
“3QV¥0ENS ONLSIX3

“3QVHO GIHSINI

“3QVHO GIHSINIS JA0BY b ¥IDNVS

HOW

3[eds Ol 10N
1€} J10RE] JUE|d [E0IdAL

*3003 LHOIVALS JHL OL TATIVAVA SMOY
NI G3DV4S ¥VINONVIL 38 TIVHS SIOT3 LHOIVALS
OL LNDVIQY S¥IAODANNO¥D NV SENYHS

ﬁ‘ 3903 GIAIND IHL OL TIAIVA

‘SVZMY SNLLNVTA NI ATIVNOS LNVTd 4O
ALIINYA HOVE 3OVAS S303dS INZYA4I0 H0S
‘S3NVA (00) ONIOVAS ¥3LNZD OL ¥IINZO
30N

SMOY NI G31NV1d 38 TIVHS 53003 AN
SanaHS

L IN3OVrQY

—— ONIDVAS LNY1d 3HL 40 214 NN
3003 INIW3AV ¥O 3NNA3E

ONDVES
ANVId3HLIO Z/L NIN
ANVId

SIHL 404 ONIDVAS INVT4 OL
VNO3 TIVAM WOR:

8[e9S 0L ION .

"INGWILLIS ¥3L4V 3GVHO ONLLSIXT 3A08Y .ZNVHL FHOW ON 38 GTNOHS STAV14 LOOY +
NMOHS SV ( HoguY LO3NNOD!

‘STRLAND ONY IHVLS «

FI0N

‘GNNOW JUNLXIN
TOSOL QILIVINOD KILHOM ‘LH NI .9

0S4OL.
VN GRS TIM UM TIOVE
ZQvH08NS ONILSHA

3040 GIHSINIY
MOT38 135 (VLOL ©) INVLS 67 X.Z X.Z

3QV4D GIHSINI IA0BY
2 NI TIVE 40 dOL ‘IQVHO GaHSINI

3QVYO GaHSINIA

“3QVHO GIHSINI JA0BY b ¥IDNVS

TYDIAL ‘INITAG OL MVALS INId —
1S 440 40 350dSIQ
TIVE 4O £/1 JOL WO¥3 VNG FAONTY

UM 3L ONY 5AND H\\
HINOYO 3341 HO4 SMOTIV IVHL 'LOX

HOBHY HLIM AIIND3S 311 ¥OBNY HOVLLY

S OLION |
|'ejoq bunue|d 3.l g3g
INFWILLIS M3 FAORY 2 NVHL INOHS STV 100X +
"SIIMLAND ANV IS +
EI0N
‘ONNOW JIXIN——__

10SOL GALOVANOD KLLHOM “LH ‘NIW .9
13¥5v8 WOU4 TIV8 LOOY IAOW3Y LON
Q13358 TIVE LOOY 40 €/ ¥IAO AN38

AOSADL ——
AN QRO TIIM HLM TIDIOVE
30vHOENS ONLLSKA 9

VA AIHSINH INOAY

.2 NIW TIVEY 40 dOL '3QVAD Q3HSINIE —
3QVHO GIHSINI

MOT38 35 (IVLOL £) AVLS b2 X.Z X.Z

IO GIHSIN |
“30v4O GIHSINI 3AOBY ¥ 43NS

WOIGAL NI G OL MVELS 3Nid .
3US 440 40 mmo%_n\ i
GNYTIVE 40 €71 4OL WOMS VNG FAOKEY

SIIM 3LL ANV SAND.

HUMOYD J3L YO4 SMOTIV IVHL LONM
HOBYY HLIM ATND3S 3L YOBHY HOVLLY




DRB Application
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
I - ” /
Name: , ‘L 3

Address: 3260 ] Mor:,_«,..,\ Drese
\Jﬁﬁ ‘{‘Q-J\"&‘ /}2{') ls A'// 352/6

Phone #: 205 /ﬁ ,Zﬁo 2. Zfé Other #:

E-Mail: ¢ Qo ) @ Iphal . OFA
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Complete\a)/

Name: Z"a"‘- f"/a-rr@ //

Address: O 32 o f(so,/mc"fy té{,./ Ve

Jopdenca Biils = AL 352/L
Phone #: L4 / Q ’7g pr/é Other #:

E-Mail: ) . DA
) -/

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:

IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 226/ Morea.. Drove. Uost . 352/4

Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

Preliminary Review
Landscape Review
Architectural Review
Final Review of Materials
Other - Explain




DRB Application
Page 4

1V.  PROCESS:

1. | ¥} New Building
2 || Renovation of Existing Building
3. |} New Landscape Plan
4. Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
& Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

VI.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). *

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this day of , 20

Notary Public

My commission expires
day of , 20










